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	Questions & Answers 

	Solicitation Number:
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	Opening Date/Time:
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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Questions and Answers posted.

1.
Are there state policies that already protect the security or does the state need enhancement suggestions for security as well?  

The commonwealth has strict guidelines to protect any application on its network.  This security assessment should only be done at the database and application level.

I am writing in regards to the project PaJCMS Assessment, which is due on 3/31/17. After review of the bid documents, I wanted to clarify the following details:

-              2.            The project duration would be 4 months – Yes. 

-              3.            The bid response submission is to be mailed to 1871 Old Main Drive, Shippensburg PA 17257 – Bids are to be submitted to dspears@pa.gov

-
4.            If a vendor is awarded this particular project, the vendor could still bid on future work? –  JCJC will review the recommended outcomes of the solicitation. If JCJC chooses to implement the recommended enhancements, it will be determined at a later date whether the enhancements will be made internally by JCJC’s IT or posted as a future project/s.  If the enhancements are posted as future procurements, please be advised that the vendor selected for this project may be precluded from implementing any recommended enhancements as part of a future project.  
-
5.            Can you please clarify the due date. March 31 has already past.  Bid responses are due 4/18/17.

-
6.            Would the vendor who wins this solicitation be excluded or otherwise ineligible to bid on any resulting RFQ for a new system or for enhancements to the existing system? – No. 

-
7.            Can you please clarify the intent of Deliverable #1: Produce a project charter that includes a statement of work, project scope, project deliverables, project staffing, and project cost estimate. Our assumption is that the listed items in this deliverable refer to the assessment project only, and that you are not requesting a scope of work, staffing, and costs for a resulting RFP (follow on work to this current RFP). - The deliverable is specific to the assessment. 

-


-
8.            I sent you a bid for RFQ 6100042074, PaJCMS Assessment yesterday. Since then, you have release two more addendums changing the due date(s).

o
Do you need us to include those two and addendums and resubmit?  Yes, please view eMarketplace for additional addendums.

-


For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:

     
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Dorothy Spears
Title: 
Administrative Officer
Phone: 
(717) 214-3861


Email:  
dspears@pa.gov
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